
From: Grant Pryznyk
To: "Boyd Warner"
Cc: "Ragnar Wesstrom"; bluefishservices@ssimicro.com; "Gary Jaeb"; "John Andre"; "Joyce Rabesca";

pointlakelodge@ssimicro.com; "Barry Taylor"; "Petersons"; "Dori Miller"; "John Donihee"
Subject: RE: Barrenground Caribou Outfitters Association
Date: December 9, 2009 4:53:01 PM

I acknowledge receipt of your decision. We will post this email on the
public registry.

The Association may submit a written submission according to the Proceeding
timelines and it may also decide to have someone talk at the hearing at a
time set aside for the public or other non intervenors.

Grant Pryznyk
Interim Chair
Wekeezhii Renewable Resources Board
Suite 102A
4504 49th Avenue
Yellowknife, NT
X1A 1A7

NOTE NEW CONTACT INFORMATION
gpryznyk@wrrb.ca
Tel: (867)873-5740
Fax: (867)873-5743

-----Original Message-----
From: Boyd Warner [mailto:boydw@bathurstinlet.com]
Sent: December 9, 2009 4:19 PM
To: Grant Pryznyk
Cc: Ragnar Wesstrom; bluefishservices@ssimicro.com; 'Gary Jaeb'; John Andre;
Joyce Rabesca; pointlakelodge@ssimicro.com; 'Barry Taylor'; 'Petersons'
Subject: Barrenground Caribou Outfitters Association

Grant Pryznyk

Interim Chair

Wekeezhii Renewable Resources Board

Suite 102A

4504 49th Avenue

Yellowknife, NT

X1A 1A7

Dear Sir;
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It is with great regret that I must inform you that based on the boards
decision that any individual cannot appear twice before your board on the
upcoming hearing to decide the fate of Caribou Outfitting in the NWT (almost
other things) I hereby am forced to withdraw the application to do a live
presentation under the intervener status submitted by the Barrenground
Caribou Outfitters Association.

We will however if permitted still be submitting a written presentation.

Please confirm that is allowed.

Sincerely,

Boyd Warner
President
Barrenground Caribou Outfitters Association


